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Many visi ave been here before are surprisediwhcmss

they a:rrrvwdﬁ}z From the original roadside pullout to the =~ -
wcurrent modern buildings, the facilities.at Mount Rushmore"
"= National Memorial have changed over time. These changes

ation in 1976.
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to expand and

r fac . 1es were constructed
during the 1950’s and 1960°s  visitation was less than half ..
what it is today. Paths, walkways, trails, restr!oms, parking

~spaces, and interpretive exhibits could no longer meet the
needs of our visitors.

In the mid-1990’s work began on new facilities that could
accommodate the nearly three million people that now visit
Mount Rushmore National Memorial each year.
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During the major reconstructlon Wthh began in 1994 the i
Visitor Center (pictured below, top and middle) and the
Buffalo Dining Room an 1ftrShdp (bottom) were replaced.

The current Llnco,lnﬁ'org um Museum and Visitor Center sit

on the 31te of*the;old’,dmlng room and glft shop " A ¥

o J‘\Tﬁe curreﬁt Carver S Ca,fe
L located On the site of thé
¥, old Visitor Center. The ne
bulldlngs provided mucH &

* > needed space ang updat&w

. facilities for the’ gxgtj
number of visitofs¥at Mo n‘
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Over the years vehicle parli'pgm' ;

»

at the memorial became'a ;‘-
concern as well. Pictured
..above is the previous parklng
facility, which held around 500
vehicles. During the summer*
of 1989 alone, ‘visitation was
high enough to exceed
«ayailable parking on 36 days.
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O R e Y Traffic congestlon was common
e ~ with lines of cats siretching down
the hill towards Keystone (below),
with visitors eagerly waiting to get
in. It becan§e necessary to provide
additional parkmg as visitation
_increased.



Throughout the summer months a lighting
ceremony is held in the park’s amphitheater each
evening. The original amphitheater (pictured
bottom left), was simply too small for the continually
growing audience. Currently, an average of 2,500
visitors attend tlﬁﬁ summer program nightly.
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Original amphitheater, constructed %
in 1959, with a seating capacity of 850.
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This presentation was developed by

Jason A. Ginder & Marvin Achtenberg
Park Rangers (Interpretation)
Mount Rushmore National Memorial
U.S. National Park Service

U.S. Department of Interior

This presentation is for educational purposes only.
This presentation and all photographs may not
be replicated or used commercially without
written permission from Mount Rushmore
National Memorial.
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